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Company: Cash Back Rebates LD.COM. Inc.  
Interexchange Telecommunications C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 4694 issued 
t o  Cash Back Rebates LD.COM. Inc.  f o r  v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rule 
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Matilda Sanders 235-3 a f f+b 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens f( 
Thursday, December 06,2001 4:44 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

12/6/01 4:40:00 PM 

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME 
01 0724-TI 0107:24.KMP 
01 0868-TI 010868.KMP 
010729-Tl, 01 1096-TI, 01 1097-TI 01 1097.KMP 
01 1095-TI, 01 11 02-TI 01 1 llD2.KMP 

PAA ORDER IMPOSING FINE, REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES AND 

CANCELING INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMhSUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES 
REQUIRING INFORMATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 25-24.280, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, OR 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Wednesday, January 02,2002 1 :37 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/2/02 1 :36:00 PM 

Consummating Orders 

010868 - 010868co.kmp 
010729,011096,011097 - 011097co.kmp 
01 0724 - 01 0724co.kmp 
01 1148 - 01 1148co.kmp 
011095,011102 -011102co.kmp 
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